
May 2,2013 

To: Nuclear Materials Safety Section 

Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

Region 1 

fR475 Allendale Road .:-:1 
www.bransclJ..!!!.e.com 

'" ,I 

KING OF PRUSSIA, PA. 19406-1415 I-'" 
c"iJ'l 
SAttn. Marie Miller, Chief 

Security and Industrial Branch 

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 

'32 mCLAWS CIRCLELicense #45-23669-01 
WILLlAmS8URG, rlRGlnlA 23185 

PHOn!, 757-229-2504Dear Marie Miller, or whom it may concern, 
fA!. 757-Z20-0390 

I am sending a request to have our materials license amended according to #2, 6, and 12. The 

changes that need to take place are as follows: 

Conditions: 

2. Branscome Inc. mailing address has changed to 432 McLaws Circle Williamsburg, Virginia 23185 

6. We have transferred gauge model # 3411 serial #8966 to Troxler Electronic Laboratories for 

disposal of its nuclear sources AM-241:BE (serial#) 47-5414 and CS-137 (serial#) 40-6270. The above 

referenced gauge is to be removed from Branscome Inc.'s Nuclear Materials License # 45-23669-01. 

12. Jason B. West needs to be removed. Walter M. Crogan is now acting Radiation Safety Officer 

Regards, 

Walter M. Crogan 

/ttJ~ 
Branscome Inc. 


Radiation Safety Officer 


sg{J~3f
Phone# 757-247-1354 

NMSS/RGNl MATERIA1.5-002 

www.bransclJ..!!!.e


This is to acknowledge the receipt of yoUr8apPlication dated 

a.6:&g&dl3 ,and to inform you that the initial processing which 

includes~;~0~3~6~_O/)
IX! There were no administrative omissions. Your application was assigned to a 

technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional 
omissions or require additional information. 

o Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card 

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved. 

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number~t1~,j'f 

When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number. 

You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260. 


NRC FORM 532 (RI) Sincerely, 

(6·96) Licensing Assistance Team Leader 



